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Snyder, Jennifer (UTC)

From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:51 AM
To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)
Cc: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: Speedishuttle Washington, LLC d/b/a Speedishuttle Seattle - Docket TC-143691 - 

Notice of Opportunity to Respond

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

It should be, yes. Thanks for asking. 
 

Gregory J. Kopta 
Director, Administrative Law Division 
(360) 664-1355  
  

Utilities and Transportation Commission 
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability. 

     
 

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:44 AM 
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) 
Cc: UTC DL Records Center 
Subject: FW: Speedishuttle Washington, LLC d/b/a Speedishuttle Seattle ‐ Docket TC‐143691 ‐ Notice of Opportunity to 
Respond 
 

Greg:		
	
Do	you	want	this	email	placed	in	the	formal	file?	Please	advise.		
	
Thanks.		
Lisa	
	
From: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:15 AM 
To: Wiley, Dave 
Cc: bwinchell@millsmeyers.com; bjeffers@millsmeyers.com; johnf@capair.com; Beattie, Julian (UTC); Velloth, Daniel; 
Wyse, Lisa (UTC) 
Subject: RE: Speedishuttle Washington, LLC d/b/a Speedishuttle Seattle ‐ Docket TC‐143691 ‐ Notice of Opportunity to 
Respond 
 
You are welcome, Mr. Wiley. Your request to file and serve electronically by 5:00 p.m. on February 23, 2015, with hard 
copies mailed on that date is consistent with the Commission’s procedural rules and is granted. 
 

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

     
 

From: Wiley, Dave [mailto:dwiley@williamskastner.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 10:10 AM 
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC) 
Cc: bwinchell@millsmeyers.com; bjeffers@millsmeyers.com; johnf@capair.com; Beattie, Julian (UTC); Velloth, Daniel 
Subject: FW: Speedishuttle Washington, LLC d/b/a Speedishuttle Seattle ‐ Docket TC‐143691 ‐ Notice of Opportunity to 
Respond 
 
Judge Kopta:  Thank you for this notification.  I do not believe we previously asked the judge or the Commission to allow 
electronic service for purposes of meeting the procedural deadlines in this proceeding.  We would thus request that the 
parties be permitted to file and serve our responses electronically by 5:00 p.m. Monday, February 23, 2015 with hard 
copy mailing of the original and requisite copies that same day consistent with this notice.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
Dave Wiley. 
 
 

David W. Wiley  
Williams Kastner | Attorney at Law 
601 Union Street, Suite 4100 
Seattle, WA 98101-2380 
P: 206.233.2895 | M: 206.226.6787 
www.williamskastner.com 

SEATTLE TACOMA PORTLAND 
 
 
 
 

From: Bjerke, Leisa (UTC) [mailto:Lfortney@utc.wa.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 9:58 AM 
To: Bruce Winchell; csm@speedishuttle.com; Wiley, Dave; Fassio, Michael (UTC); Hunter G. Jeffers; johnf@capair.com; 
wmarks@shuttleexpress.net 
Cc: UTC DL ALD 
Subject: Speedishuttle Washington, LLC d/b/a Speedishuttle Seattle - Docket TC-143691 - Notice of Opportunity to 
Respond 
 
Attached is a courtesy copy of the following notice that was served today in docket TC‐143691: 
 

Notice of Opportunity to Respond to Motion and Petitions 
(By Monday, February 23, 2015) 

 
Thank you, 
 

Leisa Bjerke 
UTC ‐ Administrative Law Division 
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1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW 
Olympia, WA  98504 
360‐664‐1140 
 


